

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

NAME Razvan M. Chereches, MD PhD	POSITION TITLE Executive Director
CONTACT 71 Traian Mosoiu St./Room 502, 400132 Cluj-Napoca, Romania Tel: +40-752-123673, Fax: +40-364-814382 razvan_chereches@healthpolicy.ro	INSTITUTIONAL AFFILIATION Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj, Romania
NATIONALITY Romanian	
AGE 32	
GENDER Male	

A. EDUCATION / TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
“Mihai Eminescu” High School, Satu Mare, Romania	Baccalaureate	1991 - 1995	Informatics
University Of Medicine And Pharmacy “Iuliu Hatieganu”, Faculty Of Medicine, Cluj Napoca, Romania	MD	1995 - 2001	Medicine
University “Lucian Blaga”, Sibiu, Romania	MHA	2003 - 2005	Health Administration
University “Lucian Blaga”, Sibiu, Romania	Competence	2004 - 2005	Occupational Medicine
University “Lucian Blaga”, Sibiu, Romania	PhD	2004 - 2007	Public Health and Health Management

B. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2002 – 2005	Physician Occupational Medicine, Carma Ltd, Satu Mare, Romania
2003 – 2004	Member of the Administrative Board, Satu Mare County Health Insurance House
2005	Director, Center of Occupational Medicine, Satu Mare, Romania
2005 –	Associate Professor of Health Policy, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, University “Babes-Bolyai” Cluj-Napoca, Romania
2006 –	Co-Director International Collaborative Trauma and Injury Research Training (ICTIRT) Program, of the The University of Iowa’s Department of Occupational and Environmental Health
2006 –	Executive Director, Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, University “Babes-Bolyai” Cluj-Napoca, Romania
2007	General Manager of the Satu Mare County Hospital, Romania
2007 -	Member of the Institutional Review Boards 01 – Public Health of the Babes-Bolyai University
2007 -	Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of Rural and Environmental Health, College of Public Health, University of Iowa
2008 -	Member of the Executive Board of the South-Eastern European Network on Injury and Violence Prevention
2009 -	Member of the Management Committee of the COST European Cooperation in Science and Technology – European Commission

C. EVALUATION EXPERIENCE

2006 – Expert-evaluator of the Romanian National Authority for Scientific Research

2009 – Expert-evaluator of the Executive Agency for Health and Consumers - European Commission

D. OTHER EXPERIENCE AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

2001 – Member – Romanian College of Physicians

2008 - Member – European Public Health Association

2008 - Member – American Public Health Association

E. HONORS

2006 – Fogarty Scholarship (Fogarty International Training and Research Program in Injury Prevention at the University of Iowa, College of Public Health, USA)

2007 – Fogarty Scholarship (Fogarty International Training and Research Program in Injury Prevention at the University of Iowa, College of Public Health, USA)

F. RESEARCH PROJECTS

NAME OF THE PROJECT	POSITION	FUNDER	AMOUNT	PERIOD
Evaluation of the reform of public services	Researcher	Romanian Ministry of Research and Education	450.000 Euro	2006 – 2008
Students' Training In Public Policies By A Transnational Consortium Within The EU With A View To The Specialized	Project secretary	European Union - Leonardo da Vinci Project	76.000 Euro	2006 – 2007
Cluj Infant Feeding Study	Co- Investigator	Babes-Bolyai University	2.000 USD	2006 – 2007
Traffic Injury Prevention	Coordinator	Fogarty International Center, National Institutes on Environmental Health Services, Institute for National Occupational Safety and Health, and the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry - Iowa Fogarty Trauma and Injury Prevention Training Program	9.200 USD	2007 – 2008
Initiatives and Design of Public Policy	Scientific Coordinator	Romanian Ministry of Research and Education	30.000 Euro	2007 – 2009
Romania towards a sustainable society	President of the Steering Committee	Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs – Matra Program	150.000 Euro	2007-2009
Interdisciplinary research development of neuro-protection pharmaceutical treatment for neural ischemia NEUROPROTER	Co- Investigator	Romanian Ministry of Research and Education	600.000 Euro	2007 - 2010
Per-operative optimization of cognitive function at elderly patients. Implications on the quality of life and psycho-social	Researcher	Romanian Ministry of Research and Education	600.000 Euro	2007 - 2010

NIAID Center Of Excellence For Influenza Research And Surveillance	Researcher	St. Jude Children's Research Hospital, N. Lauderdale, Memphis, USA HHSN266200700005C	24.600 USD	2007-2008
The impact of depression on diabetes patients: incidence and costs, CPHS # 2008-4-65	Coordinator	University of California, Berkeley, USA	40.000 USD	2007-2009
Social determinants of mental health	Researcher	University of California, Berkeley, USA	20.000 USD	2007-20008
Rural Risk Assessment: Child Maltreatment in a Roma Community	Researcher	University of Iowa, USA	15.000 USD	2008-2009
Identifying risk factors for zoonotic influenza transmission – laboratory equipment	Researcher	U.S. Army Medical Research Acquisition Activity contract W81XWH-06-C-0414 to Henry M. Jackson Foundation contract 180673 to University of Iowa	86.500 USD	2008
Identifying risk factors for zoonotic influenza transmission	Researcher	U.S. Army Medical Research Acquisition Activity contract W81XWH-06-C-0414 to Henry M. Jackson Foundation contract 180673 to University of Iowa	150.000 USD	2008-2011
Electronic system for identifying and specifying adverse reactions, detected through intense monitoring of hospitalized patients for rational use of medication	Co-coordinator	Romanian Ministry of Research and Education	600.000 Euro	2008-2011
Risk Assessment from Policy to Impact Dimension	Country coordinator	European Commission – Executive Agency for Health and Consumers	1.107.248 Euro	2009-2012
EU Injury Database 3	Country coordinator	European Union – Public Health Agency	1.900.000 Euro	2004-2009

G. RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS

- 1) Mcalister, Alfred, Sandstrom, Patrick, Puska, Pekka, Veijo Anitta, Chereches Razvan, Heidmets Lenne-Triin - Attitudes towards war, killing, and punishment of children among young people in Estonia, Finland, Romania, the Russian Federation, and the USA. *Bull World Health Organ*, 2001, vol.79, no.5, p.382-387. ISSN 0042-9686.
- 2) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Cherecheș Alina Ioana – *Critical analysis of the hospital law from the perspective of the physician general manager*, Transilvanian Administrative Sciences Journal, 2(14)/2005, p. 19-29
- 3) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Cherecheș Alina Ioana – *The evaluation of the satisfaction degree as a patient-physician communication instrument*, Transilvanian Communication Sciences Journal, 1(1)/2005, p. 19-26

- 4) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Cherecheș Alina Ioana – *Administrative deficiencies identification in the Romanian public health system, The reform of public administration in the context of European integration*, British Council, Cavallioti 2005, p. 115-119
- 5) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Baba Alina Ioana – *Patients' perception regarding specific aspects of the hospitals administrative system*, Transilvanian Administrative Sciences Journal, 1(16)/2006, p. 23-29
- 6) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Coman Alexandru, Moșteanu Olimpia – *Comparative analysis of the patients' perception of primary and secondary healthcare services*, Acta Medica Transilvanica, 4/2006, p. 15-18
- 7) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Coman Alexandru, Moșteanu Olimpia – *Specific distribution of patients satisfaction based on personal characteristics*, Acta Medica Transilvanica, 4/2006, p. 18-21
- 8) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Mora Cristina, Cherecheș Alina Ioana – *Public health policy – Rural Inequalities analysis*, International Conference „Modern governing of local communities from the perspective of the integration of Romania in the European Union”, ASE Publishing House, p. 421-428
- 9) Baba Cătălin Ovidiu, Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Moșteanu Olimpia – *Prediction over the evolution of the health system*, Transilvanian Administrative Sciences Journal, 18/2006, p. 11-20
- 10) Cherecheș Răzvan Mircea, Baba Alina Ioana, Moșteanu Olimpia – *Inderdependence analysis between social representations and media*, Transylvanian Communication Sciences Journal, 3/2006, p. 25-39
- 11) Cătălin Baba, Răzvan M. Cherecheș, Olimpia Moșteanu – *The mass media influence on the impact of health policy*, Transylvanian Review of Administrative Sciences, 19/2007, p. 15-21
- 12) Cătălin Baba, Răzvan M. Cherecheș, Alexandra Brînzaniuc, Olimpia Moșteanu – *Using standardized health consumer indicators as policy development tool*, Transylvanian Review of Administrative Sciences, 20E/2007, p. 5-13
- 13) Wallis-Baber Anne , Chereches Razvan M., Oprescu Florin, Brînzaniuc Alexandra, Dungy Claibourne - *An international model for staffing maternal and child health research: the use of undergraduate students*, Breastfeeding medicine 2.3 (2007):139-44.
- 14) Răzvan M. Cherecheș, Alina Ioana Cherecheș, Cristina Mora, Tudor Țiclău- *The increasing role of communication and public relations in the decentralization process of the sanitary system in Romania - The partnership between administration and citizens in the context of European an International best practices - nov. 2006*
- 15) Anne Baber Wallis, Alexandra Brinzaniuc, Razvan Chereches, Florin Oprescu, Emanuela Sirlincan, Ioana David, Ioana Andreea Darle, Claibourne I. Dungy - *Reliability and validity of the Romanian version of a scale to measure infant feeding attitudes and knowledge*, Acta Paediatrica 2008 (97), p. 1194-1199
- 16) Catalin Ovidiu Baba, Alexandra Brinzaniuc, Razvan M. Chereches, Diana Rus – *Assessment of the reform of the Romanian healthcare system*, Transylvanian Review of Administrative Sciences, 24E/2008, p. 15-26
- 17) Catalin Ovidiu Baba, Razvan M. Chereches, Tudor Ticlau, Cristina Mora - *Organizational diagnosis - a management tool for change. Case study in Satu Mare county hospital*, Transylvanian Review of Administrative Sciences, 25E/2009, p. 32-39
- 18) Catalin Ovidiu Baba, Razvan M. Chereches, Gabriela Florescu, Emanuela Sirlincan - *Rural health information in Romania*, Journal of the European Association for Health Information and Libraries 2009, Vol. 5 (1), p. 20-22

F. Selected presented papers

- 1) 2007 - Maternal and Child Health Epidemiology Conference, CDC sponsored, Atlanta Georgia USA, *Breastfeeding Attitudes, Knowledge, And Behaviors Of Romanian Mothers* - oral presentation
- 2) 2007 - Maternal and Child Health Epidemiology Conference, CDC sponsored, Atlanta Georgia USA, *Breastfeeding Attitudes, Knowledge, And Behaviors Of Romanian Mothers* – poster
- 3) 2007 - Summer Institute on Rural and Environmental Health, Fogarty International Center - NIH sponsored, Cluj-Napoca, Romania, *Global Warming and renewable energies* – oral presentation
- 4) 2007 - Maternal and Child Health Education – Building a Vision, Babes-Bolyai University sponsored, Cluj-Napoca, Romania, *Transforming Maternal and Child Health Issues into health policy* – oral presentation
- 5) 2008 – South Eastern Europe Violence and Injury Prevention Conference – sponsored by the Fogarty international Center, USA - *Analysis of the traffic injury phenomenon using GIS technology*